From: Koch, Kimball

To: Beason, Mark@Parks; anthony_veerkamp; Amy Cole; Kitty Henderson; Katry Harris

Cc: Scott Carpenter; Eirik Thorsgard; Madelyn Ruffner; Greg Stock; Jim Roche; joe_meyer@nps.gov; Kathleen
Morse; Linda Mazzu; Randy Fong

Subject: Video recording of 5/16/16 Merced River Hydrological Study Stakeholder Workshop

Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2016 3:10:05 PM

Dear Section 106 Consulting Partners:

Attached are links for accessing the recording made yesterday during the Merced River
Hydrological Study project briefing given by Dr. Derek Booth, the principal investigator with
the University of California at Santa Barbara. The session was followed by Q&A from the
audience (a total of four parties either attended or joined by webinar) with responses by park
staff.

The direct link to the webex recording is:
https://yose.webex.com/yose/lsr.php?RCID=04cca4c53882586375d023b34fcbbd53

The recording is now also available on PEPC. The link to the hydrological study page on
the public Planning, Environment, and Public Comment (PEPC) site is:

http://parkplanning.nps.gov/Merced-hydro-study
To view the recording, click on the Meeting Notices link on the left hand side of the screen.

Then click on the webex link provided to view the recording.

Please call if you have any problems accessing the recording. We are looking forward to
discussing the project with you all next Monday. More information on that will be
forthcoming shortly.

Regards

kk

Kimball Koch

Yosemite Historic Preservation Officer

Branch of Environmental Planning and Compliance
Yosemite National Park

P.O. Box 700-W

5083 Foresta Road

El Portal, CA 95318

Office: 209-379-1364

Kimball_Koch@nps.gov
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